3

Our Nevada Judges

(775) 391-9139

153 Sand Lake St.

Henderson, NV 89074
admin@ournevadajudges.com

November 21, 2019

To: Gary Vause, Chairman
P.O. Box 48
Carson City, NV 89702

|, Alexander Falconi, of Our Nevada Judges, hereby requests permission to record the disciplinary
proceedings scheduled in, In the Matter of the Honorable Melanie Andress-Tobiasson consolidated
with In the Matter of the Honorable Amy Chelini, docket numbers 2019-090 and 2019-091,
respectively; from December 16, 2019 at 8:00 a.m. to December 17, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. | hereby
certify that | am familiar with the requirement to comply with the Supreme Court Rules 229-446,
inclusive.

| would like to additionally request the option? to broadcast live the closing arguments portion of the
proceedings only.

It is further understood that any media camera pooling arrangements shall be the sole responsibility
of the media and must be arranged prior to coverage, without asking for the Court to mediate
disputes.

Sincerely,

(Uihrdsn. Foter

Alexander M. Falconi
Our Nevada Judges
Administrator

LIf allowed, this wouldn’t necessarily guarantee a broadcast; it will depend on the resources available at the time.



